From: Betzaida Cambero

To: Elisa Iglesias

Cc: Certificate of Insurance

Subject: Fw: Bermello Ajamil & Partners - HBGC Project COI renewal
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 4:34:49 PM

Attachments: image001.png

FW EXTComplete with Docusian ATP 7 to Bermello Ajamil Partners Inc at Hollywood Beach Golf Course.msa
City of Hollywood-2026 renewal.pdf

Acceptable.

Betzaida Cambero

Risk Management Analyst

Office of Human Resources | HR Career Development and
Training

P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: bcambero@HollywoodFL.org
Telephone: 954-921-3639
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From: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: Bermello Ajamil & Partners - HBGC Project COl renewal

Please approve the COIl renewal for Bermello for the HBGC project. | attached the previous approval
as reference.

From: Abreu, Liana <Liana.Abreu@woolpert.com>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:23 PM
To: Bakos, Scott <Scott.Bakos@woolpert.com>; Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>
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Bermello Ajamil

LPER: COUPANT





FW: [EXT]Complete with Docusign: ATP 7 to Bermello Ajamil & Partners Inc at Hollywood Beach Golf Course

		From

		Tanya Bouloy

		To

		Elisa Iglesias

		Cc

		Certificate of Insurance

		Recipients

		EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org; COI@hollywoodfl.org



Acceptable 



 



From: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:47 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]Complete with Docusign: ATP 7 to Bermello Ajamil & Partners Inc at Hollywood Beach Golf Course



 



Please see attached revised COI for your approval.  I will upload to Docusign once approved. thanks



 



Elisa (Alex) Iglesias



Architectural Support Services Manager



Dept. of Design and Construction Management



2207 Raleigh Street



Hollywood, FL 33020



 



Mailing Address:



City of Hollywood



P.O. Box 229045



Hollywood, FL 33022-9045



 



Office: 954-921-3927



Cell: 786-382-1065



E-mail: EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org







Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.



 



From: Elisa Iglesias 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 10:09 AM
To: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]Complete with Docusign: ATP 7 to Bermello Ajamil & Partners Inc at Hollywood Beach Golf Course



 



Please see attached revised COI



 



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



 



From: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 8:51 AM
To: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT]Complete with Docusign: ATP 7 to Bermello Ajamil & Partners Inc at Hollywood Beach Golf Course



 



Not acceptable.



 



1.	City of Hollywood must be the certificate holder per the following format:



City of Hollywood (nothing else on this line)



Department Address & Room # (if applicable)



Department Address



 



Pleas submit corrected COI, to me, for additional review.



 



Thank you,
Tanya



 



From: DocuSign NA4 System <dse_NA4@docusign.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 7:29 AM
To: Tanya Bouloy <TBouloy@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: [EXT]Complete with Docusign: ATP 7 to Bermello Ajamil & Partners Inc at Hollywood Beach Golf Course



 



	 



 



Elisa A Iglesias sent you a document to review and sign. 



 



      REVIEW DOCUMENTS       



Elisa A Iglesias 



EIGLESIAS@HollywoodFL.org



Please sign attached contract routing form and Authorization to Proceed No. 7 that will allow the consultants to proceed with Phase 4- Bidding and Award and Phase 5- Construction Services that are included under the Basic Services of their Professional Services Agreement.



	

Do Not Share This Email
This email contains a secure link to Docusign. Please do not share this email, link, or access code with others.



Alternate Signing Method
Visit Docusign.com, click 'Access Documents', and enter the security code:
69A915CD7C26425B892F4F13AFA3BCD67 



About Docusign
Sign documents electronically in just minutes. It's safe, secure, and legally binding. Whether you're in an office, at home, on-the-go -- or even across the globe -- Docusign provides a professional trusted solution for Digital Transaction Management™. 



Questions about the Document?
If you need to modify the document or have questions about the details in the document, please reach out to the sender by emailing them directly.

Stop receiving this email
Report this email or read more about Declining to sign and Managing notifications.

If you have trouble signing, visit "How to Sign a Document" on our Docusign Support Center, or browse our Docusign Community for more information.



Download the Docusign App 



This message was sent to you by Elisa A Iglesias who is using the Docusign Electronic Signature Service. If you would rather not receive email from this sender you may contact the sender with your request.



	



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)
03/01/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If

B
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this 5.“3’
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). e
PRODUCER ﬁgm‘g/_\m §
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. PHONE - FAX - .
New York NY office (AC. No. Ext): (866) 283-7122 (AC. No): (800) 363-0105 g
one Liberty Plaza E-MAIL °
165 Broadway, Suite 3201 ADDRESS: -
New York Ny 10006 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: uUnderwriters At Lloyds London 15792
Bermello, Ajamil & Partners, LLC INSURER B: The Phoenix Insurance Company 25623
4711 S LeJuene Road -
coral Gables FL 33146-5437 USA INSURERC:  The Travelers Indemnity Co. 25658
INSURER D: The Charter Oak Fire Insurance Company (25615
INSURER E: Travelers Property Cas Co of America 25674
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570104159191 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ?,?SDL!; ?NU\FL',* POLICY NUMBER (,\Fjﬁ}',;',%‘,'yﬁf, hpnﬁh_l,%}'ﬁ\% LIMITS
D | x | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY P6300R561380C0OF24 03/01/2024]03/01/2025 EAGCH OCGURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea ocourrence) $300,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $10,000
] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000| &
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 é
| | Pouicy EIJPEST' LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 g
OTHER: §
B | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 810-2W206561-24-43-G 03/01/2024|03/01/2025| COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $1.000,000 0
Ea accident) 4 4 .
X | ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person) 2
| owNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) o
AUTOS ®
— AUTOS ONLY - PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
| |aay e AUTOS ONLY (Per accider) £
B
)
E | x | umereLLALIAB | X | occur CUP2W73426524NF 03/01/2024[03/01/2025[EACH OCCURRENCE $10, 000,000 ©
|| Excess LiaB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $10,000,000
DED | X [RETENTION $10,000
C | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND UB4W7689952443E 03/01/2024|03/01/2025 X | PER STATUTE | |OTH»
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N ER
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE “ E.L. EACHACCIDENT $1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? . N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000
A | E&0 - Professional Liability PSDEF2401124 03/01/2024|03/01/2025|Per Claim/Aggregate $5,000,000
- Primary Clms Md - Prof/Pollution Deductible $750,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
RE: Hollywood Beach Golf Course and_Clubhouse Project. Certificate holder is included as Additional Insured in accordance with
the policy provisions of the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies. A waiver_of subrogation is granted in favor
of Certificate Holder in accordance with the policy provisions of the General Liability policy.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood

Design and Construction Management

PO Box 229045

Hollywood FL 33022-9045 USA

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Aow O3l F ciios Nt o

B e R B e LA A

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE oal0412025

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
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

Holder Identifier :

PRODUCER ﬁgMEACT
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. PHONE
New York Ny Office (Ao No. Exy: (866) 283-7122 PAX N0y (B00) 363-0105
One Liberty Plaza E-MAIL
165 Broadway, Suite 3201 ADDRESS:
New York Ny 10006 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: Underwriters at Lloyds 32727
Bermello, Ajamil & Partners, LLC INSURER B: The Charter 0Oak Fire Insurance Company 25615
4711 S LeJuene Road -
coral Gables FL 33146-5437 USA INSURERC: ~ The Phoenix Insurance Company 25623
INSURER D: Travelers Property Cas Co of America 25674
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570111177175 REVISION NUMBER:

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
Tﬂ%‘ TYPE OF INSURANCE ?,?3'36' ?NU\FL',* POLICY NUMBER (,\Fjﬁ}',_-',%‘,’y%f, 53}&%‘,’&’@% LIMITS
B | x | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY P6300R561380COF25 03/01/2025[03/01/2026 EAGCH OCGURRENCE $1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea ocourrence) $300,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $10,000
| PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000|
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000 E
POLICY | X JPEST' LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000 =
OTHER: §
C | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 810-2W206561-25-43-G 03/01/2025/03/01/2026| COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $1.000,000 0
Ea accident) ’ ’ ..
X | ANYAUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person) 2
| owNED i%’;gDSU'-ED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) 2
— ©
Q%giﬂ\g‘g NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
1 onLy AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) £
B
)
D | x | umereLLALIAB | X | occur CUP2W73426525NF 03/01/2025[03/01/2026|EACH OCCURRENCE $10, 000,000 ©
|| Excess LB || cLAMS-mADE AGGREGATE $10,000,000
DED| X |RETENTION $10,000
C | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND UB4W7689952543E 03/01/2025[03/01/2026 X | PER STATUTE | |OTH»
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N ER
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE [ E.L. EACHACCIDENT $1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000
A | E&0 - Professional Liability PSDEF2501124 03/01/2025|03/01/2026|Per Claim/Aggregate $5,000,000
- Primary Clms md - Prof/Pollution Deductible $750,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

RE: RFQ-4653-20-DCM - Architectural/Engineering Consulting Services for Hollywood Beach golf Course & Clubhouse. City of
Hollywood and Employees are included as Additional Insured in accordance with the policy provisions of the General Liability
and Automobile Liability policies. A waiver of Subrogation is granted in favor of Certificate Holder in accordance with the
policy provisions of the General Liability policy. Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the
expiration date thereof, the policy provisions will govern how notice of cancellation may be delivered to certificate holders
in accordance with the policy provisions of each policy.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.
city of Hollywood AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Dept of Design & Construction Management
P.0. Box 229045

Hollywood FL 33020 USA % %/y ) ]
WM zec.

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Cc: Aguilo, Juan <Juan.Aguilo@woolpert.com>
Subject: [EXT]RE: COIl renewal

You don't often get email from liana.abreu@woolpert.com. Learn why this is important
Hi Elisa, please see attached and let me know if this is what you're looking for.

Kind regards,
Liana

Liana B. Abreu, SHRM-CP
Director of Human Resources, Associate
M: 305.859.2050 D:786.590.1175 C:786.970.9420

liana.abreu@woolpert.com

bermelloajamil.com

LinkedIn Instagram Facebook Twitter

From: Bakos, Scott <Scott.Bakos@woolpert.com>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:29 PM

To: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>; Abreu, Liana <Liana.Abreu@woolpert.com>
Cc: Aguilo, Juan <Juan.Aguilo@woolpert.com>

Subject: RE: COl renewal

Hi Alex — it's good to hear from you. | hope all is well.
| have copied Liana to help you with your request.

Kind regards,

Scott A. Bakos
Principal, Project Manager
C: (305) 989-9953

bermelloajamil.com
LinkedIn Instagram Facebook Twitter

From: Elisa Iglesias <EIGLESIAS@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 12:18 PM

To: Bakos, Scott <Scott.Bakos@woolpert.com>


mailto:liana.abreu@woolpert.com
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mailto:liana.abreu@woolpert.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbermelloajamil.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIGLESIAS%40hollywoodfl.org%7C8f5bec45c7834a3759a708dd98a6c64e%7Cf0ba70bfc34c416db2009c6f6a563c05%7C0%7C0%7C638834564883433648%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=m28U0nKPnh0%2FcTiXUbBl7BkPHHNRQJi4NxoXHdf1YBE%3D&reserved=0
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Cc: Aguilo, Juan <Juan.Aguilo@woolpert.com>
Subject: COl renewal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Woolpert. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Hi Scott, hope all is well. Please send me a renewed COI . thank you

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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